NSL VIO-26736

Answer r{ Charts. txt
From /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROU = ECIPIENTS/CN:VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chs ONI

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR%PIENTS/CN /0=FBI/OU=FIRST
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN—RECIPIENTS/CN O—FBI/OU FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C

Subject: Answer about charts

Sent: 2005-04-21 13:34:08,308

Date: 2005-04-21 13:34:08.308
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2549

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Do you mean employers?

FCUA? I thought it was Fair Credit Reporting Act.

And are these served on only Credit Reporting Agencies I I
I.Dnmkn:w why

From: ?:ﬂ (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 9:28 am

To: ] ] (oGcc) (FBI)

CC' (0GC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI):
0GC) FBL)

Subject RE: Answer about Charts

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Under FCUA, we get a listing of financial institutions and consumer identifying
information (current and former addresses and current and former employees).

Also, under 1681(v), in terrorism cases only , we can get the full credit report.
No specific information other than this is secured.

Under RFPA we receive all financial records from the institution on which we serve the
NSL.

oo enrer Y
National Security Law Policy and Training unit ljb
FBI HQ R jb C

STU III:
Unclassifie
Secure Fax: (202) 324

----- original Message-----
From: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Senta 11 21, 2005 9:07 AM
To: C) (FBI) né
Cc: I (0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) :tf7C
Page 1 '
AT CINFORMATION COMTAINED

HEBEIN- 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-10-3007 BY o517%duh/ksr/luf
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NSL VIO-26757

ssues. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP;CN =RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From; /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
To: /O=FRIL/QOUZETIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RMUELLER
Subject: issues

sent: 2005-03-20 10:16:15.488

Date: 2005-03-29 16:16:15.488

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 5854

&

~d O
@]

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1

QM COMTAINED

MCLAZSIFIED .
10-2007 BY 65179dmh/ksz/luf Outside the Scope




NSL VIO-26758

i ssues.txt

oo
-] Oy

UNCLASSIFIED

Qutside the Scope

Page ?




b7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
b2

b6
b7cC

A
HEBETIR I TMCLASSIFIED
DATE “10-10-2007 BY 65179dkh/ksr /luf

NSL VIO-26761

ApprlRevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders. txt
From /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/GA= RONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN;f:f;ffj
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders
Sent: 2005-06-10 12:36:54.717
Date: 2005-06-10 12:36:54.717
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 5118

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I am not avoiding a response. I just haven't had a chance. Please send former
response.

From: %0@) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, June , 05 8:34 AM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 oOrders

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

valerie:

Uh-oh. My revision must have been much worse than I thought since you are avoiding a
response. Do you need the former version to tell what I was trying to do? I wanted to
directly address the last question (When would a NSL be sought as opposed to a Section
215 "business record" FISA?) as clearly as possible.

Thanks for helping me to get this right.

Oftice o7 congressional Affairs

JEH Building Room 7252

(Sen il to Room 7240)
202- 324|
;;;;i ___RBCA) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, June , 2005 9:31 Am

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

valerie:

0GC prepared a response to a QFR from your 4/21/05 SSCI hearing that addressed, among
other things, the circumstances in which NSLs and 215 orders are used.

Because I've had such trouble understanding this myself, I was particularly sensitive
to the need to provide an extremely clear response.

Page 1
INFORMATION CONTAINED



bé
b7C
b2

NSL VIO-26762

Appri1RevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders. txt
I've rewritten the Tast paragraph (in red) and tweaked the rest just a bit.

could you please edit to correct my errors? If you still think this is Tess than
clear, we can start from scratch.

Thanks. I'11 be glad to get to a response that will satisfy folks, since this issue
arises often,

OTTice 01 congressional Affairs

JEH Building Room 7252

(se il _to Room 7240)
202-324

9. During the Committee's hearing on Tuesday, April 19, there was discussion about the
PATRIOT Act's provisions concerning National Security Letters.

a. Please describe how the NSL provisions of the USA PATRIOT Act have been implemented
by the FBI. How manz NSLs have been obtained in counterterrorism investigations? when
would a NSL be sought as opposed to a Section 215 "business record" FISA?

Response:

The PATRIOT Act included amendments to FISA that altered the standard necessary
to use NSLs. Prior to those amendments, the FBI could generally use an NSL only if
specific and articulable facts indicated that the person to whom the records related
was a foreign power or an agent of a foreign power. put differently, the FBI had to
reach a defensible determination that the target was a terrorist or spy before we could
gather the basic information needed to determine whether the person was a terrorist or
spy. As a result of the PATRIOT Act, an NSL is now available if the materials sought
will be relevant to a national secur1ty investigation.

In order to implement these changes, the FBI's 0GC issued FBI-wide guidance
notifying investigators of the change in the standard for using NSLs (Electronic
Communication to the field, subject: "New Legislation, Revisions to FCI/IT Legal
Authorities, National Security Letters,”" dated October 26, 2001). In addition, 0GC
revised the standard form used to obtain NSLs. The guidance and the new form made it
clear that NSLs could be issued only when the information sought was relevant to a
national security investigation.

NSLs may be used only in defined circumstances (to obtain information from wire and
electronic communications service providers, financial institutions, and credit
reporting companies), whereas section 215 orders can be used to obtain "any tangible
things (including books, records, papers, documents, and other items) for an
investigation to protect against international terrorism or clandestine intelligence
activities, provided that such investigation of a United States person is not conducted
solely upon the basis of activities protected by the first amendment to the
Constitution.’” Substantively, then, the circumstances in which NSLs can be used are
more restrictive than those 1n wh1ch Section 215 orders are appropriate. In addition,
there is no enforcement mechanism in the event a recipient dec?1nes to comply with an
NSL, whereas section 215 orders are compulsory, judicial orders subject to the court's
enforcement. Because either NSLs or section 215 orders can be used to obtain
information from wire and electronic communications service providers, financial
institutions, and credit reporting companies, typically NSLs are used in these cases
when voluntary compliance is anticipated (s1nce NSLs do_not contain_an enforcement
mechanism), whereas section 215 orders are used when voluntary compliance is unlikely,
or when vo]untary compliance is uncertain and a separate court order (such as a FISA
pen register/trap and trace order) is being sought simultaneously.

Additional information responsive to this question is classified and is, therefore,
provided separately.

Page 2



NSL VIO-26763

AppriRevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders. txt
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3
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NSL VIO-26764

ApprlRevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rdersl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CASMECARRONI b6
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN o
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders b7C
Sent: 2005-06-10 13:17:35.647
Date: 2005-06-10 13:17:35.647
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7611
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
----- iqi S b6
From: _ (ocA) (FBI) bIcC
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 8:43 AM oo
To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Fo11owing is the origina1 paragraph.
b5

i |
oftice ot Congressional Affairs
JEH Building Room 7252

(send mail to Room 7240)

202-324
----- original Message----- _
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) bE
Sent: Friday. June 10, 2005 8:37 AM ls
To: FOCA) (FBI) A
. Page 1

i ORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1% UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-10-2007 BY 6517%duh/ksrs luf



b6
b7¢C

b6
biC

NSL VIO-26765

Appri1RevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rdersl. txt
Subject: RE: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 orders

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate
From: (ocA) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 8:34 AM
To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders

Duplicate
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:mmcm (FBI)
sent: Thursday, June , 2005 9:31 am

To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 oOrders

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

Page ?




NSL VIO-26766

ApprlRevisedQFRRaespNSLsand215Qrdersl . txt

UNCLASSIFIED
Duplicate

Page 3
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b7C
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b7cC
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NSL VIO-26767

ApprlRevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders?2. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CANS PRONI
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C1
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 2
Sent: 2005-06-10 12:36:54.717
Date: 2005-06-10 12:36:54.717
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 5118

5

Duplicate
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From:| ~Joca) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 8:34 AM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders

Duplicate
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: ocA) (FBI)
Sent: " 5 2005 9:31 AM

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

NON-RECORD

Page 1

FORMATION CONTAINED

HEBEIN “15° UNCLASSIFIED

~;'iD—ZDDT BY 6517%dmh/kar SlmE




NSL VIO-26768

Duplicate

AppriRevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders2 . txt

Page ?




NSL VIO-26769

ApprilRevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders2. txt
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3



NSL VIO-26770

ApprlRevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders3. txt b6
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI ..
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders
Sent: 2005-06-10 13:17:35.647
Date: 2005-06-10 13:17:35.647
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7611 Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: (ocA) (FBI) bé
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 8:43 AM :béf

To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) bé
Senty ] 2005 8:37 AM Tz
To: ocA) (FBI) bic
. e e et e Page 1

i RUATION CONTAINED

ERETN T¢ UNCLASSIFIED
DATE  10-10-2007 BY 5517%dmhksr/lnf
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bh7cC

NSL VIO-26771

Appri1RevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders3. txt
Subject: RE: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 orders

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

From: OCA) (FBI)

Sent: 05 8:34 aMm

To:.Caproni,,Va1erie é. (oGC) (FBI)
Subject: Fw: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From 0CA) (FBI) )
Sent’ _ - . = 2005 9:31 aM b6
To: Caproni, valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) biC

Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 oOrders

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

Page ?




NSL VIO-26772

Duplicate

Apprl1RevisedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders3. txt

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 3




b6
b7C

L6
b7cC

NSL VIO-26773

From: ] (OCA) (FBL1)

To: "CAPRONI E. (0GC) (FBI)]
Return—Path:l Fb1net fbi
X-originalArrivalTime: 08 May 2006 20:49:53.0258 (UTC) FILETIME=[F4D68CA0:01C672EQ]

X-Folder: Inbox
X-Text: 2317

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Remember when I told you I wasn't involved in the 3/8/06 almost-QFRs? I spoke too
soon.

Could you review the below responses, which I've revised slightly. I want to ensure I
don't put words in your mouth.

Thanks.

oftice of Congressional Affairs
JEH Bu11d1ng Room 7252

to Room 7240)
202-324

8. (uU) what are the criteria for sharing information from NSLs with criminal
investigators? How often does this sharing take place?

Response:

() Information obtained through NSLs may be disseminated in accordance with the
specific statutory limitations contained 1n the various NSL statutes and with the
NSIGs. Absent statutory or other constraint applicable to a particular NSL or type of
information, dissemination pursuant to the NSIGs is generally is based on the entity's
responsibilities and "need to know." This permits dissemination with the consent of
the person to whom the information pertains or to criminal investigators who have a
need to know this information to protect life or property from threatened force or
violence, to prevent crime, to obtain information for the conduct of a lawful
1nvest1gat1on by the FBI, or as otherwise necessary for the safety or security of
persons or property. Information that is pubTlicly available or does not identify u.s.
persons may be disseminated for any lawful purpose. The dissemination of information
provided to the FBI by other IC agencies is subject to agreements and understandings
with such agencies concerning the dissemination of such information.

(U) The FBI does not track the frequency with which it disseminates information
Page 1

UPIU&.TIBI'I CONTAINED
HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-10-2007 BY 65179dub/kar s luf



NSL VIO-26774

. ApprvIRevisionstoQFRsfromBriefing. txt ] )
obtained through NSLs, but the FBI does share information frequently and routinely with
its Jo1n% Terrorism Task Force partners and with other appropriate law enforcement
personnel.

10. (U) who has access to these records?

Response:

(U) FBI files may be accessed by FBI employees who have a need to know in order to
fulfill their investigative, analytic, and other duties. In some cases, non-FBI
employees serving on joint task forces and in other joint operations may have access to

FBI information based on their need to know in the furtherance of those joint
activities.

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



b7C

NSL VIO-26775

apprviRevisionstoQFRsfromBriefingl. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch=
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR%CIPIENTS/CN 0=FBI/OU=FIRST

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS

O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE

Subject: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs” from 3/8/06 Briefing

Sent: 2006-05-08 21:09:50.312
Date: 2006-05-08 21:09:50.312
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 2596

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OK?

Sent: Monday, May 038, 2006 4:50 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

subject: Approval of Slight Revisions to "QFRs" from 3/8/06 Briefing
UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

ALLINFURNATION CONTATINED

UNCLASSIFIED
4-2007 BY A5179dwh kar flaf

Page 1




NSL VIO-26776

AnncylRevisignsroorR<sframRriefinal tx1

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




NSL VIO-26777

ext
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINTSTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cha
To: /O=FBI/O = CN |

S A0 32.029
Date: 2005-07-08 13:44:32.629
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 4920

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- ok SSaAl0 - — — _ b6
From:i Jocc) (FBI) b7C

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 9:41 AM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
ce:f L.(ogo) (FRD
Subject: EW_I | |

Cutside the Scope

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bé
b7C

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED rage 1
; UNTLASSTFIED
<« 10-2007 BY e5170dubh kar /1wl




NSL VIO-26778
Outside the Scope

Page ?




NSL VIO-26790

BlanketNSL.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch= ]DF
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN:RECIPIENTS/CNEI% /O=FBI/OU=FIRST '~
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS h7c¢C
Subject: "Blanket NSL"
Sent: 2006-11-15 17:04:17.856
Date: 2006-11-15 17:04:17.856
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 210

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

. . [ . bé&
Have you made progress in getting to the bottom of} statement that Joe Billy .
signed a “"blanket NSL" to resolve the backlog of NSLs: b7C

vC

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1



b6
b7C
bl
b7A

(S)

bé
b7C
bl
b7A
b6
b7C

()

NSL VIO-26791

BlanketNSL1.txt
From /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/GA=MECARROAT
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Subject: "Blanket NSL"
Sent: 2006-11-15 17:12:23.937
Date: 2006-11-15 17:12:23.937
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 1619

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

can I see the "blanket NsLs" for Ip]ease? were they
"blanket” or did they just Tist LOIS of numbers?

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:09 pwm

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: "Blanket NSL"
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

No, they gave me an explanation that doesn’'t make any sense. I'11 forward you the
email exchjange, to which T am still awaiting a rep Pl odd
NSLs with regard to specific investigations such as

(of which I have copies of these NSLs), both of which post-dated the problem time
period so they do not account for the backlog that existed back in 2004, when this
problem first game to our attention. And the problem was that these backlogged
information did not fit within any neat subjei;_;a:ggg;x__ng alone a particular
investigation. I am awaiting a response from about this matter
(including a reminder today that I am still waiting on him). I'11 send you the exchange
under separate cover.

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 2006 12:04 P™
To: (0GC) (FBI)
cc: N . (FBI)

Subject: "Blanket NSL"

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

L 1

Have you made progress in getting to the bottom of Istatement that Joe Billy
signed a "blanket NSL" to resolve the backlog of NSLS?

VvC

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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b6
b7cC

()

b7C

)

NSL VIO-26792

BlanketNSL2.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/GhlalecilROMNT
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
Subject: "Blanket NSL"
Sent: 2006-11-15 17:16:02.305
Date: 2006-11-15 17:16:02.305
X-Folder: Sent Items
X-Text: 2308

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OK, I don't need to see them.

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 12:15 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: "Blanket NSL"

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD 2777

List Tots of numbers, so they really aren't what we think of as "blanket” NSLs (of

which I have never seen one that could be so-described, unlike "blanket:"” DIDOs, for

instance).

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)
2

Sent: 006 12:12 PM

To: (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: "Blanket NSL" 'Duplic&te
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: | I'TOGC) (FBI)

Sent: wWednesday, November 15, 2006 12:09 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: "Blanket NSL"

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

b6
b7C

————— original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC) (FBI)

Page 1

TION CUNTAINEL
IEE 1% UNCLASSIFIED
DATE (13- 10-2007 BY £5179dnk/ksr/luf




NSL VIO-26793

BlanketNSLZ.txt Py T
sent: 2006 12:04 PM bic
To: (oGcc) (FBI)
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: "Blanket NSL"

Duplicate
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?




NSL VIO-26819

BusinessRecordGuidance. txt

= = = TQ/FNJ |
b6
b7cC
b2
Trom] I ,
To: "Capron1r-aialenze-ﬁ-21<VECAPRONI@fb1net.fb1> b5
Return-Path] @fbinet. fb1

X-originalArrivalTime: 28 oOct 2003 16:02:58.0786 (UTC) FILETIME=[F4EF5420:01C39D6C] ;32
X—Fo1deréoggsiness records (215 requests) b7E
X-Text:

valerie, I received your changes in my wmmwm_l

Thanks

Page 1
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b7C

NSL VIO-26820

BusinessRecordGuidancel.txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRON
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS

Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance
Sent: 2003-10-28 18:24:58.699
Date: 2003-10-28 18:24:58.699
X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D

X-Text: 2478

b5

From: l !
Sent: Tuesday, October , 11:03 Am

To: Caproni, valerie E. ]
Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance

Duplicate

ALL THEORMATION (CONTATHED
; L [FIED
¥.5517%dnh ke s lnE

Page 1



NSL VIO-26821

BusinessRecordGuidance? . txt
. From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
b6 From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chz .
bC To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNi
e Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance
Sent: 2003-10-28 22:12:50.615

Date: 2003-10-28 22:12:50.615
X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D
) X-Text: 4289
b5 I
—ok -
o — TRV ST ——
ST e—
b7¢ Sent: Tuesday, october 28, 2:31 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. ]
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
b5
b2
b7E
:bé) ----- original Message-----
h7C From: Caproni, valerie E. .
Sent: 3 1:25 PM Duplicate
To:
Subject: : Business Rrecord Guidance

b6 _____ PR Y
: From:
bic Sent: mmﬂ& 11:03 AM

To: Caproni, Vvalerie E. )
Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance

Duplicate

Page 1

4LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I% UNCLASHIFIEL
UATE 10-11-2007 BY 6517%4nh kst laf



NSL VIO-26822

BusinssskRecardaidance? 1t

Duplicate

Page ?




NSL VIO-26823

BusinessRecordGuidance3. txt

e From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

i From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch=

b7cC To: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI |
Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance
Sent: 2003-10-29 16:10:17.984
Date: 2003-10-29 16:10:17.984
X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D
X-Text: 4891
ok
from: 1nananal.Mas
b5 Sent: wednesday, October 29, 2003 10:03 AM
= To; | Caproni, Valerie E. _
bo Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
bic I_Qkav I |
-
So I will bring i1t by at some point.
be 000 —m0- original Message-----
From: Caproni, valerie E.

b7C Sent: I_mﬁdax_amb.eu&_zm3 5:13 PM Duplicate

E: Business Rrecgﬁd Guidance

l}6 ..... Ooplginal Meccadgo____—

: From: . :

bhc sent: ,_Octoper 78, 2:31 pM™ Duplicate
To: Caproni, Valerie E. .
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance

----- original Message-----

b6 From: Caproni, valerie E.
bic Sent: 1:25 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance

Page 1

ALL. INFOPHATION CONTAIHED
TR 15 THCLASSIFIED
-11-2007 BY 6517%duh/kersluf

DX




NSL VIO-26824

BusinessRecordGuidance3. txt

}36 From: |

p7C sent:  Tuesday, october 28, 2003 11:03 AM Duplicate
To: Caproni, Valerie E.
Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance

Page 2



b6
b7C

bé
b7C

NSL VIO-26825

BusinessRecordGuidanced. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chs
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance

Sent: 2003-10-29 17:21:46.328
Date: 2003-10-29 17:21:46.328
X-Folder: Deleted Items
X-Status: D

X-Text: 5404

I have initialled off.

From: i
Sent: ednesday, uUctober B

To: Caproni, Valerie E.

3 11:12 aM

Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance

I Jeft it on your chair. when you have a ch
I'11 pick it up and get it uploaded into ACS

————— original Message-----

Ti_ﬁi gn it, please let me know, and

From: Caproni, valerie E.
Sent D03 11:10 AM
To: )
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
ok
_____ P I T Y PP
From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2003 10:03 AM
To: Caproni, Valerie E.
—Subject: RE._Business Rrecord Guidance
----- original Message-----
From: Capron1, Va1er1e E. ‘ o
Sent: 2003 5:13 PM Duplicate
To:
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
From: ' UL . .
Sent Uesday, October 2:31 pMm Duplicate

Caproni, valerie E.

Sub1ect RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
Page 1

ALL INFURMATION CONTAINED
HEEEIN I% THNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-112007 BY 651790k /% 57 Tt




NSL VIO-26826

Duplicate
Ricinacchococdoud doncold g
be 0 T original Message-----
i From: cCaproni, valerie E.
b7C Sent: 1:25 PM Duplicate
To:
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance

_____ p—p — |
' From: I v .
',b6 Sent: Tuesday, october 28, 2003 11:03 AM Duplicate

b7C To: Caproni, valerie E.

sybiect: Rusiness Rrecord Guidance

Page ?



NSL VIO-26827

BusinessRecordGuidance5. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
b6 From: /O=FBI/OQU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cla
b7C To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN%
s Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance

Sent: 2003-10-28 22:12:50.615

Date: 2003-10-28 22:12:50.615 , )

X-Folder: Deleted Items Duplicate

X-Status: D
X-Text: 4289

e o —
be From: I | Duplicate

b7¢C Sent:  Tuesday, October 28, 2003 2:31 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E.
Suhdiact e DE:* Bucinacc RPrarnrd cuidanca

----- original Message-----

b& From: Caproni, valerie E.
le ggﬁ: 1:25 PM Duplicate
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
L mmmms Opiginal Message_____
bé From: : .
pIC Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2003 11:03 AM Duplicate
' To: Caproni, Vvalerie E. i
_Subiject: Business Rrecord guidance
Page 1
,A L INFORMATION COMTRINED

IN' I35 UNCLASSIFIED
? 10-11-2007 BY 6517%dub/ksx/lug



NSL VIO-26828

BusinessRecordcuidanceS. txt

Duplicate

Page ?




NSL VIO-26829

BusinessRecordGuidanceb. txt
. From /O=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
b6 From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cia
bh7C To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN§ |
Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance
Sent: 2003-10-29 16:10:17.984

Date: 2003-10-29 16:10:17.984
X-Folder: Deleted Items

X-Status: D
X-Text: 4891
ok '
. Duplicate
be oo Qrininal Messageeece
v From:
b7C Sent: wednesday, October 29, 2003 10:03 AM
To: Caproni, valerie E.
=Yl o REC_Business Rrecord Guidance
be  ----- original Message-----
bh7C From: Caproni, Valerie E.
! Sent: 3 5:13 PM Duplicate
To; _
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
P ket Ordadnal NMessadocacs
T m—— Pupl s
b7C Sent: Tuesday, October , 2:31 PM 'D“pllcate
To: Caproni, Valerie E. )
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance

----- original Message-----

b6 From: Caproni, valerie E.
, Sent: 3 1:25 PM
biC To:

Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance

Page 1

4LL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN 1% UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-11-2007 BY 6517%dmh/ k3L, 1nf



NSL VIO-26830

Duplicate
BusinessRecordGuidanceb.txt

b6 ————— 1 1 ccanp _ _ _ _ _
bw7C From: '

Sent: Tuesday, October Z8, 2003 11:03 AM ' .
To: Cambnﬁ valerie E. ) Duplicate
Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance

Page ?



b6
b7C

b6
b7cC

Jol?
b7C

J

b7¢C

~]
02

NSL VIO-26831

BusinessRecordGuidance?7.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/{A=MECADROMT 0
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance

Sent: 2003-10-29 17:21:46.328
Dateid2003_1?_29d17:21:46-328

X-Folder: Deleted Items : ;
X-Status: D Duplicate

X-Text: 5404

From: : . ‘
Sent |Q—’-\;'.%:—;,%@g003 11:12 AM Duplicate

To: Caproni, Valerie E.
] - PE- Rycinocs Procnrd cuidance

————— original Message-----

bé
b7C

From: Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: I_\ﬂeanM_ZP% 11:10 AM
TO: . = .
subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
ok
————— Quiginal Megeane- oo
From: | Duplicate
Sent: Wednesday, Gchber 29, 2003 10:03 AM p )
To: Caproni, valerie E. )
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
From Caproni, Valerie E.
Sent: 5:13 pPM Dupllcate
To:
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
_____ O [ —
From: . .
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2003 2:31 PM Duplicate
To: Caproni, Vvalerie E. )
Ssubject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance

Page 1

WFORMATION CONTATHED

HERFIN 1§ MCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-11-2007 BY £5179dwh/ksr /luf
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NSL VIO-26832

Duplicate
Rusingsskoacardaidancs? 1xt
----- original Message-----
From Caproni, valerie E. ‘
Sent 03 1:25 PMm Duplicate
To:
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance
From
Sent Tuesday, October 28, 2003 11:03 AM Duplicate
To: Caproni, valerie E. ]
Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance

Page ?




bl
b5

[(5) -

v

SPORE]

businessrecords?2.txt

NSL VIO-26833

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFCURRAN

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

Subject: business records
Sent: 2004-09-21 14:08:43.753
Date: 2004-09-21 14:08:43.753
X-Folder: former employees
X-Text: 6931

SENSTRRy =R P—UNCEASSTFEED

NON-RECORD

signature. This is ridiculous.

From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 9:38 AM
To: Curran, John F. (0GC) (OGA)

Subject: Fw: business records

SRl N S ST D
NON-RECORD

CN=JEC N
/0=FBI/OU=FIRST

knd I will present the request for valerie's

112007

CLASZIFIED BY 65179dmh kst /luf

-4 1)
Y O0M: 10-11-20%

Page 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
VHERE - SHOWN. OTHERWISE




b5
ba
b7C

bé
b7C

b5
bé
b7cC

b7C

b5
bl
be
b7C

15) |

NSL VIO-26834
SEC

husinessrecarde? txi

Don't you wish you were staying on.

From: (0GC) (FBI)

Sent; 2004 4:56 M
To _ (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: business records

SENSTFFEv-E—BE =Ntk
NON-RECORD

Hello. Sorry for the d?laxed_nesnnfse but T got stuck doing an expfdj;g gver the
weekend, T <pgoke with at _Jlenath about this gn Fridav.

E—
] "m also made a phone call

To the CIvVELD to see what they know about this issue. As for the
good news, request has been signed by valerie and will be 1in
Court this weeks. e other requests are still being reviewed by the assistant

counsels.

_____ iainal o

From:i — 1 (0GS) (FBI)
Senj . 17, 2004 11:05 am
To: (OGC)(FBI)

subject: business records

SEN STy BN e SdlD
NON-RECORD

Page ?




NSL VIO-26835
SECRET

businessrecords?.txt

b5
bé
b7C

Page 3




NSL VIO-26836

SECRET

businessrecords3.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

oY To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIE

TS/CN=JFCurran;/O=FBI/OU=FIRST

b7c ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNS
= Subject: business records

Sent: 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727
Date: 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7366

NS T N e S S
NON-RECORD

b5 My _head has_exploded reading this nonsense. I

----- original Message-----
hE From: Curran, John F. (0GC) (OGA)

: Senta 2004 10:09 AM
biC To: (0Gc) (FBI)
Cc: Caproni, vValerie E. (0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: business records

sewsTTIvesuT-unerassTerer  DUplicate
NON-RECORD

e %
bé Sent: Tuesday, september ZI, 2004 9:38 AM

N To: Curran, John F. (0GC) (OGA)
b7C subject: Fw: business records

NON-RECORD Duplicate

I

Page 1

D&ATE: "10-11-2007
CLAZSIFIED BY 6517%duh/ksc/lut

REASON: 1.4 1C)
It FY ON: 10-11-2032
SECRRT

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UHCLAZIIFIED EXCEFT
WHEFE SHOWHN OTHERUISE




NSL VIO-26837
SEC\F%\

Duplicate
hucingccrararde vt

b6 From (0GC) (FBI)
n7C Senis 2004 4:56 PM
o To: (oGe) (FBI)

Subject: RE: business records

Duplicate

SENSEE RN S S TP

NON-RECORD
bé (oGc) (FBI)
bc : T 2004 11:05 AM
' : (0GC) (FBI)

NON-RECORD

Page ?

SECRIN,



NSL VIO-26838

SECF\EE\’(

businessrecords3.txt

(3

SENSEF Y E—BUT—UNCEASSEEED iDuplicate

Page 3

SE(%\



bhe
bh7¢C

SECRR]

NSL VIO-26839

businessrecordsb6. txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
UP/CN=RECTIPTENT

To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRO
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=

JS/CN=JFCurran; /0O=FBI/OU=FIRST

Subject: business records
Sent: 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727
Date: 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727
X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7366

SENSTFEVE—BUF—tNCEASSE~EED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

----- original Message-----
From: Curran, John F. (0GC) (OGA)

Senta 2004 10:09 AM
To: (0Gc) (FBI)

Cc: Caproni, vValerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: business records

Dupl
SENSTTIVE-BUT—UNCEASSEFEED
NON-RECORD

icate

From:i | (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 9:38 AM

b6
b7C

(51 ]

To: Curran, John F. (0GC) (OGA)
subject: Fw: business records

SERNSIT IVE-SUT NGk sl
NON-RECORD

Duplicate

S8IFY ON: 10-11-2032

lﬂlu"l

Eage 1

ALL INFCORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAS3IFIED EXCEPRT
WHERE FHOWH OTHERWIS




NSL VIO-26840
SE&E\T

husinessrecardsf txi

Duplicate

b6 From: (0GC) (FBI)

T Senty 004 4:56 pM
CEET . e—— O
SubJec H - usiness records

SENSTFEE—RUT—NCEASSEFFER— :
NON-RECORD buplicate

. From: (oGC) (FBI)
be Sentg "( ,)(004)11:05 AM
i To: 0GC) (FBI
bic subjec rds
SENS TRy RN ST
NON-RECORD
Page ?



NSL VIO-26841
S\E}RRT

businessrecords6.txt

=18

SENSTITIVE BUTUNCEXSSEFEED . .
Duplicate
SENSITIVE-BUT-UNCCASSTPIED
SENS PR NE A S D
SN ST PTE— RTINS EEED
SENSEFEVE—BHF—UNCEASEEFEED
Page 3



NSL VIO-26842
SEEﬁNET
businessrecords7.txt

‘ From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFCURRAN
o]? From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=
B7C To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI | /O=FBI/OU=FIRST
' ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
Subject: business records
Sent: 2004-09-21 14:08:43.753
Date: 2004-09-21 14:08:43.753

X-Folder: former employees
X-Text: 6931

SENSTFTIVE—BUT—UNCEASSEFED

NON-RECORD Duplicate

i E;j S e

b6 E;Brﬂ - ----- g 06C) (FBI)
h7C Sent: Tuesday, september ZI, 2004 9:38 AM

To: Curran, John F. (0GC) (OGA)
Subject: Fw: business records

Duplicate

SRR N SR S SR
NON-RECORD

(5[

Bage 1

ALL IHFORMATION CONTAINED
HEPEIN I3 UWHNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE  SHOWH OTHERWISE




NSL VIO-26843
SEBRQI Duplicate

From: (0GC) (FBI)
. Sent: Monda eptember 20, 2004 4:56 PM
LU m— NG
bh7C Subject: T pbusiness records

Duplicate

bbbttt =N EASSTTED
NON-RECORD

From| (06C) (FBI)
bE Sent riday , 2004 11:05 AMm
: To: 0GC) (FBI)

b7¢ subject: business records

Duplicate

NS I IV U T ONC RS S
NON-RECORD

[5)

Page ?

SECRE]



NSL VIO-26844
SEQST

businessrecords7, txt

NGB NS SR EED Duplicate

Page 3




NSL VIO-26845
SBSQET
businessrecords8. txt

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI

From: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI
136 To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR = CN=JFCurran;/0=FBI/OU=FIRST
: ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
b7C Subject: business records

Sent: 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727

Date: 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727

X-Folder: Sent Items

X-Text: 7366 Duplicate

SENSEFEPy e T—UNCEASSTFEED
NON-RECORD

----- original Message-----
From: Curran, John F. (0GC) (0633

b6 Sent: 10:09 AM
bh7c To: C) (FBI)
Cc: Caproni, valerie t. FBI)

Subject: RE: business records

sensTrrve-poT-NemassEases  Duplicate

NON-RECORD
o From; (oGc) (FBI)
;30 Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 9:38 AM
b7 To: Curran, John F. (0GC) (OGA)
Subject: Fw: business records
Duplicate
S A T S T
NON-RECORD
rage I

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

SECREL



NSL VIO-26846

SECRET
Duplicate
businessrecords8, txt

) From: (0GC) (FBI)
ha Senk 2004 4:56 P™m
BIC To: (oGC) (FBI)
2 Subject: . business records
Duplicate
SENSTFT BN Cis S tEh
NON-RECORD

L mmmes original Message-----
bé From: [ J(0GC) (FBI)

’ ~ Sents _Friday 17, 2004 11:05 AM
b7C To: I (0GC) (FBI)

Sub_ SCLT DUSTNEsS records

SENGF R TN ST
NON-RECORD

Page ?




NSL VIO-26847
SECEE\T

businessrecordsd Tt

(o)

SENGTTF R BN A S EeD- Duplicate

Page 3



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA

DELETED PAGE INMFORNLATION SHEET

Mo Duplhcation Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheet{s).

Total Deleted Page(s) — 142
Page 1 — Outside the Scope

Page 2 ~ Outside the Scope

Page 3 — Dutside the Scope
Page 4 — Outside the Scope

Page 5 ~ Dutside the Scope
Page 6 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 7 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 8 — Dutside the Scope
Page 10 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 11 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 12 —~ Outside the Scope
Page 13 ~ Dutside the Scope
Page 14 ~ Dutside the Scope

Page 15 ~ Outside the Scope

Page 16 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 17 — Outside the Scope
Page 18 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 19 — Outside the Scope
Page 20 — DOutside the Scope
Page 21 ~ Dutside the Scope
Page 22 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 23 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 24 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 25 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 26 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 27 — Outside the Scope
Page 28 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 25 ~ Dutside the Scope
FPage 32 — Duplicate

Page 33 ~ Duplicate

Page 52 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 53 ~ Outside the Scope

Page 54 — Outside the Scope
Page 55 — Outside the Scope

Page 56 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 57 ~ Outcide the Scope
Page 58 — Outside the Scope
Page 59 ~ Dutside the Scope

Page 60 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 61 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 62 — DOutside the Scope
Page 67 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 48 ~ Outside the Scope
Page 69 ~ Outcide the Scope



Page
Page
Page
FPage
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
FPace
Page
FPage
Page
Page
FPage
Page
FPage
Page
Page
FPage
Page
Page
FPage
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
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Page
Page
FPage
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
FPage
Page
FPage
Page
Page
FPage

70 ~ Outside the Scope
71 ~ Outside the Scope

72 ~ Outside the Scope
73 ~ Outside the Scope
74 ~ Dutside the Scope
75 ~ Outside the Scope
76 ~ Dutside the Scope
77~ Outside the Scope
78 ~ Outside the Scope

79 — Dutside the Scope
80 — Outside the Scope

81 ~ Outside the Scope

82 — Dutside the Scope
83 — Datside the Scope

84 ~ Dutside the Scope

85 ~ Datside the Scope
86 ~ Outside the Scope

87 — Dutside the Scope

88 ~ Outside the Scope
&89 ~ Dutside the Scope

20 — Outside the Scope
91 ~ Dutside the Scope

121 ~ Dutside the
122 ~ Cutside the

123 — Dutside the
124 — Outside the

125 ~ Cutsade the
126 — Outside the
127 ~ Dutaade the
128 ~ Dutside the

129 ~ Cutside the
130 — Outside the

131 — Dutside the

132 ~ Outaide the
133 — Outside the

134 — Outside the
135 ~ Outside the
136 ~ Dutside the
137 ~ Outside the

138 -~ Outside the
139 — Onutside the

140 ~ Outside the

141 — Outside the
142 ~ Outaade the

143 - Dutside the

144 ~ Cutside the
145 ~ Outside the

146 — Outside the

147 ~ Cutside the
1438 ~ Dutside the

149 — Dutside the

Soope
SCcope
Scope
SCoope
SCcope
SCope
Scope
Scope
Scope
Zcope
Scope
Scope
Scope
BCcope
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
Fage
Page
Page
Fage
FPage
Page
FPage
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
Page
FPage
Page

150 ~ Cutside the
151 ~ Outside the

152 — Cutside the
153 ~ Outside the
154 ~ Outside the
155 ~ Cutside the

156 — Outside the
157 — Outside the

158 ~ Cutside the

159 — Outside the
160 — Cutside the

161 ~ Outside the

162 ~ Cutside the
163 ~ Cutside the

164 — Outside the

165 ~ Cutside the
188 ~ Cutside the

167 ~ Outsade the

168 ~ Outside the
169 ~ Outside the

170 ~ Cutsade the

171 ~ Outside the
172 — Outside the

173 ~ Cutsade the

174 — Outside the
175 ~ Outsade the

176 ~ Outside the

177 — Cutaide the
178 ~ Cutsade the

179 ~ Outside the

180 ~ Cutside the
181 ~ Cutsade the

182 — Outside the

183 ~ Cutside the
184 ~ Outside the

185 — Cuteaide the

186 ~ Outside the
187 ~ Outside the

188 ~ Cutside the

189 — Dutside the
190 — Outside the

191 ~ DOutside the

192 ~ Outside the
193 — Cutside the

194 ~ Outside the

195 ~ Cutside the
196 ~ Cutside the

Scope
Scope
Scope
Scope
Socope
Scope
Scope
SCope
Scope
Socope
Scope
Scope
Scope
SCcope
SCope
Socope
Scope
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Scope
Scope
Scope
Scope
SCOoOpe
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
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